# February 2024 Cedar Valley



## 49 Years and still running!

#### **CVSR DIRECTORS, 2024**

Terry Dolezal	560-3818	tdolezal@huppelectric.com
<b>Larry Hampton</b>	521-1946	lh1932@yahoo.com
<b>Whitey Hermansen</b>	361-1100	bhone@aol.com
<b>Roger Hindman</b>	440-7719	36ragtop@gmail.com
Dave Swenka	743-5257	david.swenka@gmail.com

Co-Treasurers: Sharon Davis, Roger Hindman

Cedar Valley Street Rods web site address: www.cedarvalleystreetrods.org
Send Website information & pictures to
Dave Swenka @ david.swenka@gmail.com

Send Newsletter information & pictures to:

Mary Markmann @ memark@q.com

Next Meeting Sunday, April 7th, 2024 Roger Hindman will preside

# Cedar Valley Street Rods – February 4, 2024 Minutes Meeting at The Edison Pub & Eatery, Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Members Present: Ken & Sandy Smith, Butch Slocum & Lynn Montour, Terry & Joyce Dolezal, Dave & Lois Bailey, Roger Hindman, Whitey & Shirley Hermansen, Dave Marsden, Sharon Davis, Craig & Lynn Emrich, Dave & Della Schmuecker, Duane & Terri Cox, Larry Hampton & Mary Markmann, Craig Titler & Janeen Fink, Dave Swenka, Virgil Dietz, Rose Lockhart, and Bruce Cross.

Dave Swenka called the meeting to order at 1:10 PM. Dave asked for a motion to approve the December minutes as written. Joyce Dolezal made a motion to approve them, seconded by Della Schmeucker. Roger Hindman gave the treasurer's report and stated that this meeting was the last day to pay membership dues. We enjoyed tasty appetizers during the meeting provided by the club.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

- Terry Dolezal reported the December Christmas meeting was fun. Thirty-six members enjoyed a Mexican buffet catered in and a dessert potluck. We collected food bank donations and had an exciting White Elephant gift exchange and drawings for door prizes.
- Dave reported there were no new nominations for serving on the Board of Directors. The current board members have agreed to serve for another year. Dave thanked the current board for volunteering to serve.
- Thank you notes were read from the Salvation Army, Camp Courageous and the Freedom Foundations for donations made to them by our club.
- Dave Bailey and Joyce Dolezal, the Facebook Administrators for the CVSR page reported no updates have been made recently.
- Dave Swenka reported his son made some adjustments for stronger security measures on the CVSR website. There have been many attempts to vandalize our site. The 2024 itinerary is now available to view.
- Dave reported the 2024 Banquet and June membership meeting will be held on June 2<sup>nd</sup> at the Durgin Pavilion. The club will provide dinner.
- Dave recognized Steve Luense for his generous donation of a bench on the nature trail at Camp Courageous.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

- Sharon Davis reported Crazy Matt's Coal Country Car Tour will be staying at the Town House Suites in Marion May 5<sup>th</sup> thru 10<sup>th</sup>. They will be touring different local places, and we are invited to join them and back to the hotel to socialize after 4 PM.
- Terry Dolezal reported the Travel Committee met in January. This year's itinerary is set. Terry will email the itinerary to all members, and it is on the CVSR website. Larry Hampton stated the Speedway Museum has a new addition with new displays. He took a count of interest in a cruise there March 8<sup>th</sup> thru 10<sup>th</sup>, with a stop at World of Wheels in Omaha on Sunday.
- Larry also stated that Cruisin' for Camp Courageous meetings have started.
  Contact Terri Cox if you know of vendors. Thirty-seven trophies for 37
  years of CVSR sponsoring Cruisin' will be given out this year. Parking will
  be more open this year. Groups of cars arriving together can still be parked
  together.
- Mike &Terri Coleman have rejoined our club. He has a '37 Chevy Sport Coupe and a '34 Ford Pickup. Welcome back Mike & Terri!

#### Buy, Sell or Trade



For Sale: 2004 Smoker Craft 172 Pro Angler 17ft. 92" beam, Aluminum Fish & Ski, 115 Merc Opti Max, Live & Bait Wells, Minkota Maxim 24v Trolling Motor, Graphs & Marine Band Radio, on board battery chargers, Custom bunk Trailer w/spare, Like new condition. Phone 319-560-3818



For Sale: 1967 Buick Sport Wagon, 350 Buick, 700R, Air Ride, PS, PB, AC, 17"Wheels. Phone 319-330-3443



For Sale: 1937 Buick Street Rod, Buick Nailhead V8, 700R, Fatman Sub frame W/tubular A-Arms, R&P Steering, PDB, AC, New interior. Phone 319-330-3443

Larry Hampton has a Auto Meter Speedometer, white-faced mechanical drive. \$40

Terri Cox made a motion to adjourn at 2:03 PM, seconded by Mary Markmann, and approved by all.

Following the meeting we ordered from Edison's menu and enjoyed an extended social time!

Respectfully submitted, Mary Markmann Newsletter Editor





#### Larry Hampton

Sales / Estimator Cell (319) 521-1946

910 Second Avenue SW Cedar Rapids, IA 52404

Sales & Installation Commercial Residential

Phone (319) 366-1694 Fax (319) 409-5247

larryh@ackleyfloorcovering.com

### MEFFERD'S AUTO SERVICE



4580 MT. VERNON RD. SE CEDAR RAPIDS, IA. 52403 319.365.5505

BOB | MARY | MIKE | BILL | SCOTT





P.O. Box 3 Ceder Repids, Iowa 52406



